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David Catanach, Examiner

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division

1220 S. Saint Frances Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Re: OCD Case No. 3976; Order R-3621
Dear Examiner Catanach:

We have now filed an Application on behalf of Doyle Hartman to correct Order
No. R-3621 to reflect the true injection interval for the McKinney State No. 1 SWD. A
courtesy copy of the Application is enclosed. The well has been shut-in at the request
of the Hobbs district office, apparently pending our filing of an application for a
correction of Order R-3621.

In recognition of the documented sound condition of the McKinney State No. 1
wellbore it is justified, and therefore requested, that during the interim until the
application is acted upon, Hartman be permitted to return the well to water injection
service. Please advise of the Division’s position on this request and whether any
additional information than that set forth in the application is desired.

Sincerely,
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J.E. GALLEGOS
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fxc:  Doyle Hartman
ioc:  Michael J. Condon
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